September 30, 2020

TO:

FROM:

RE:

As required by statute 42-90-1, attached is the Disclosure of Names of State Government
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Rhode Island Industrial Facilities Corporation
315 Iron Horse Way, Suite 101 Providence, Rhode Island 02908
Phone: 401-278-9100 FAX: 401-273-8270

Thomas Mullaney, Executive Director/Budget Officer
Budget Office-RI Department of Administration

William Ash, Treasurer
RI Industrial Facilities Corporation

Disclosure of Names of State Government Consultants
RI Industrial Facilities Corporation

Consultants report for the RI Industrial Facilities Corporation for

Fiscal Year 2020.

Pursuant to R.I. Gen. Laws § 42-90-1(b), the RI Industrial Facilities Corporation did not have
any vendor contracts valued at $150,000 or greater in FY 2020 which are substantially similar to

and in replacement of work normally performed by an employee.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 278-9184.

Thank you.
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William Ash, Treasurer
RI Industrial Facilities Corporation



RIIFC
PURCHASED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FOR THE PERIOD July 1, 2019 THRU June 30, 2020
TITLE 42-90-1 REPORTING - DISCLOSURE OF NAMES OF STATE GOVERNMENT CONSULTANTS

PAYEE/DESCRIPTION: AMOUNT

DIRECT RIIFC PAYMENTS:

Mack Law Associates, LLC 1,125
Marcum, LLP 16,000
Moses Ryan LTD 15,222

TOTAL PAYMENTS 32,347
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